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Message

From: Surekha Gangakhedkar [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUREKHAG]

Sent: 6/8/2012 4:38:05 PM

To: Janette Chan [jchan®theranos.com]; Elizabeth Holmes [eholmes@theranos.com]

Subject: RE: No ELISA Timelines Mtg Tomorrow

Hi Elizabeth,

Attached is the weekly update for the ELISA projects. The first tab provides an overview of all the projects, Each assay is
then shown as a seperate tab detailing the status and breakdown of the timeline. Some of the assys have been just
assigned to developers and are in the early stages of reagent arrivals.

Surekha

From: Janette Chan

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 10:45 PM
To: Surekha Gangakhedkar; Daniel Young
Subject: No ELISA Timelines Mig Tomorrow

Hi Surekha,
Instead, EAH would like you to email her and myself updates for tomorrow’s meeting.
Thank you,

Janette Chan

Exscutive Assistant to the CEO

Tel (850) 838-8282, Ext. 358 | Dir: (850) 470-0358
ichan@theranos.com
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